RFP2019-01 Paving Questions and Responses 5/2/19
1. QUESTION: Has a Pre-bid meeting been scheduled for this project, mandatory or nonmandatory?
RESPONSE: No pre-bid meeting is scheduled.
2. QUESTION: Is there an Engineer’s estimate or budget amount for this project?
RESPONSE: No.
3. QUESTION: Are there any lane closure restrictions?
RESPONSE: One lane may be shut down shut down at a time however two way traffic
with lane closures /flaggers and access to adjacent businesses must be maintained.
4. QUESTION: Tab “E” on page 2 of the bid documents require the Contractor to submit a
detailed M.O.T. plan with the bid. Do you have an example or further explanation of
what you may be looking for?
RESPONSE: We understand that short term impacts will be necessary at the tolls
however want to make sure that traffic at the tolls will be able to flow and not blocked
off. The right side toll (where the scales are located) must remain open. However
because this is taking place on the off peak season traffic is anticipated to be relatively
light. A relatively simple sketch (not signed or sealed) showing the anticipated phasing
or sequence of the milling paving and how traffic will be routed around the work zone
while maintaining to access the toll plaza is all that is needed.
5. QUESTION: The permits section on page 4 of the bid documents instruct the Contractor
to procure a permit for a roof replacement. Please clarify.
RESPONSE: This is a typo. The section should read “The Contractor shall procure and
pay for all permits, licenses and approvals necessary to complete the project.” The
Contractor shall comply with the applicable local, state, and federal laws, ordinances,
rules, orders and regulations.
6. QUESTION: Page 5 of the bid documents state the bid is due on May 29 th however, the
“Time Requirements” indicates May 20th. Please clarify.
RESPONSE: The due date for proposals is May 29, 2019.
7. QUESTION: Will the submitted proposals be publicly read aloud on the due date and
cut-off time at the physical address shown on page 5 of the bid documents?
RESPONSE: Yes.
8. QUESTION: Can a Mobilization pay item be added to the list of pay items?
RESPONSE: No, the cost for mobilization/demobilization shall be incidental to the other
costs.
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9. QUESTION: Will erosion control measures be required as indicated in the General Notes
of the paving plans? If so, can a pay item be added for erosion control?
RESPONSE: Erosion control is required only if the contractor disturbs areas that may
erode or allow siltation to potentially leave the site such as at inlets. Since this is a
paving project we don’t expect much disturbance of outside areas to erode and there
will likely be minimal siltation. However if areas are disturbed than the contractor will
be responsible for protecting erosion or siltation from leaving the site in the event there
is a significant storm event. Any erosion control will be incidental to the other pay
items.
10. QUESTION: Is a bid bond required with the proposal? If so, how much?
RESPONSE: No, a bid bond is not required.
11. QUESTION: Will a Payment & Performance bond be required from the awarded
contractor?
RESPONSE: Yes, a payment and performance bond will be required to the awarded
contractor.
12. QUESTION: After the milling operations will there be any remaining striping that will
have to be removed as noted on the striping plan sheet?
RESPONSE: No. Small areas of existing striping outside the milling/paving areas can be
painted over.

